

Iota Pi Minutes 2/15/16

Call to order: The weekly meeting of the Iota Pi Chapter of Kappa Kappa Psi, National Honorary Band Fraternity, was held at Cal Poly State University, San Luis Obispo, on Monday, February 15, 2016. The meeting convened at 7:01 pm. The purposes and creed were recited.

SUMMARY:

- Jazz Band gig and reception on Friday at the PAC.
- Bring your instruments to the next meeting for the AG Music Project rehearsal.

Officer's Reports:

- Sign-up sheets:
 - o Jazz band gig Friday at the PAC.
 - o Music Committee interest list for practicing and performing the music to record next quarter.
 - o Jazz band reception on Friday
 - o T-shirt sizes for the ABA shirts

President: Rebecca McKinley

- Fill out chapter reports

Vice President: Jordan Adams

- o Patrick moved to move the meeting on 2/28/16. Seconded.
- o Jordan moved to table the motion. Seconded. Motion passes.
 - "Thanks Robert" - Isaac
- PMs suggest how much money you want to allocate for your project.
 - o Jordan moved to allocate \$50.00 for the AG History Project. Seconded. Motion passes.
 - Jordan yields floor to Emma. The funds would be used for the scrapbook.
 - o Jordan moved to allocate \$110.00 for the AG Fundraising Project. Seconded. Motion passes.
 - Isaac yields floor to Luke. The Fundraising Project needs \$110.00 for duct tape.
 - o Jordan moved to allocate \$50.00 for the AG Music Project. Seconded. Motion passes.
 - Jordan yields floor to Christian. The funds would be used for the prizes for the end of the Escape Room.
- Jordan moves to untable the motion to change the meeting on February 28th to 11AM, committee meetings at 10:30. Seconded. Motion passes.
 - o Meeting was moved to 11AM.

Recording Secretary: Michaelynn Welther

- Moves to approve the minutes from 1/31/16. Seconded. Motion passes.
- The website is up to date on minutes.
- [*The Rec Sec Response from the Attendance Survey*](#)

Correspondence Secretary: Sean Gonzales

- The Western District Council discussed WDC with the Gamma chapter.
- The Calivada area is in the lead for Penny Wars.

Treasurer: Mark Williams

- Update budgets and turn in PRFs

Historian: Nick Loey + Leesa Choy

- Waiting on one article to make quarterly newsletter.

Alumni Secretary: Kayla Pedrani

- Alumni sightings
- ABA Service Event happening during Alumni Weekend
- Does anyone have ideas for the Alumni Breakfast?

Committee Reports:**Band Social: Max Fishman**

- Game day was a great success.
- Reception for Jazz Band this Friday
- It's International Phil Collins Day--can you Phil the Collins in the Air Tonight?
- Max moves to allocate \$139.29 for Game Day. Seconded. Motion passes.

Brotherhood: Bryce Gagner

- We sent out Valentine's and got Krispy Kreme.
- HIRLly for Acceptance goes to Micky. Aw shucks :3!
- We're going to YoCre at 9pm to see #KatieFromYoCre at work, and eat some Frozen Yogurt!
- Google Form for Brother of the Quarter coming out soon.
- Spring Retreat, we need grills to avoid Pasta Disaster Part II.
- Brotherhood recognitions.

Fundraising: William Belden Brown

- B.I.T.C.H. session for Fundraising next quarter.
- Buy band swag.
- Buy singing Valentine Grams.
- Selling things at Open House and the Zero Waste Hour were discussed.
 - o "Do we know about what hour this would be? Well whatever I still volunteer" - Will

Music: Max Rosenberg

- Duet competition was today, but it will be extended since 3 pairs could not make it.
- Floor yielded to Daniel. Music buddies: send your favorite romantic song.
- Sometime this week for the AG Music project, and sometime at the next meeting we will need a rehearsal of the music.
- Musicianship recognitions.
- Concert and Cookies is on Friday. Rehearsals for that are after WindO this week from 6:30-7.
- Max is floored and loves you all.

Service: Deborah Newberry

- Need 1-3 people to man the Donation Table at the concert.
- Goodie bag stuffing this Friday at 2pm.

- McMahan needs the band room cleaned for music major auditions.

DLC: Katelyn Dietz & Paul Alvestad

- Pay for your shirts please.

Parliamentarian: Charles Depew

- No report.

Webmaster: Cory Mayer

- No report.

ABA: Rose Doylemason & Kayla Pedrani

- Luis moves to allocate \$1400.00 for chapter polos. Seconded. We need matching shirts that are black for ABA and any other professional events we host. The chapter will cover the full cost. Motion passes.
- If more people want to sign up for excursions, they can.
- Kayla and Rose will discuss attendance excuses soon.
- If you wish to drive a van to get people from the airport, etc., you must be 21, or can drive your own car if we need more drivers.

Festival: Rose Doylemason & Nick Leal

- Thanks to Leesa for coming up with the design.
- McMahan mentioned doing packet stuffing the Saturday of ABA.

New Business/Announcements:

- (None)

Adjournment:

Katelyn made the motion to adjourn. Seconded. The meeting adjourned at 8:11pm.